
AGENDA

Committee Administrator:     Democratic Services Officer  (01609 767015)

Monday, 24 October 2016

Dear Councillor

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting CABINET

Date Tuesday, 1 November 2016

Time 9.30 am

Venue Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton

Yours sincerely

J. Ives.
Dr Justin Ives
Chief Executive

To: Councillors Councillors
M S Robson (Chairman)
P R Wilkinson (Vice-Chairman)
Mrs B S Fortune

N A Knapton
B Phillips
S Watson

Other Members of the Council for information 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA

Page No

1. MINUTES

To confirm the decisions of the meeting held on 18 October 2016 (CA.37 - 
CA.43), previously circulated.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Resources Management  

3. INWARD INVESTMENT 1 - 18

This report explores the future of industrial estates/business parks and their 
development across the District in the context of generating inward investment.  
It proposes a strategy which looks at all aspects of inward investment and 
covers short, medium and long-term objectives within the Council’s £5m 10-
year strategy.

In accepting the recommendation, the proposed strategy will be approved and 
the Business and Economy Team will be given approval to develop and 
implement a suitable action plan to deliver the strategy.

Relevant Ward(s): All Wards

4. NORTHALLERTON BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 19 - 20

This report sets out the proposals for a Northallerton Business Improvement 
District (BID).  The District Council has received notification that postal ballot 
votes have been sent out to those eligible to vote for return by no later than 17 
November 2016.  The purpose of this report is to seek approval to vote ‘Yes’ to 
the BID District Proposal.

In accepting the recommendation, Cabinet will agree the BID proposal and 
authorise the Chief Executive to vote ‘Yes’ in the upcoming postal ballot.

Relevant Ward(s): All Wards

5. TRANSFER OF THE HERRIOT CENTRE 21 - 24

This report seeks consideration of a proposal to transfer the Council assets of 
23-25 Kirkgate, Thirsk (World of James Herriot) to the World of James Herriot 
Ltd.

In accepting the recommendations, Cabinet will agree to transfer the title of 23-
25 Kirkgate, Thirsk to the World of James Herriot Ltd on condition that it 
continues to be utilised as a visitor attraction and legal agreements relating to 
the artefacts utilised by the attraction and museum are reviewed to ensure that 
they are appropriately safeguarded under the new arrangements.

Relevant Ward(s): All Wards



6. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting during 
consideration of item 7 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Act.

7. STAFFING ISSUES 25 - 34

This report seeks consideration of various staffing issues and a change to the 
Council’s Pay Policy.

Relevant Ward(s): All Wards



This page is intentionally left blank



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report To: Cabinet
1 November 2016

Subject: INWARD INVESTMENT
All Wards

Portfolio Holder for Economic Development & Finance: Councillor P R Wilkinson

1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:    

1.1 This report provides background to the proposed activity which seeks to support the 
Hambleton Economic Strategy (2014) themes of Inward Investment and Drive Growth.

1.2 The growth needs of indigenous businesses, together with capacity to provide for inward 
investment has been translated into the emerging Local Plan. The Preferred Options 
document currently out for consultation proposes:

 320 net new homes per annum 
 Baseline of growth of 178 new jobs per annum.
 71 hectares of employment land (30 hectares currently allocated; 41 hectares new 

allocation). The main allocations are at Dalton Industrial Estate, Leeming Bar, 
Stokesley Business Park and Sowerby Gateway

1.3 Research via the Hambleton Industrial Estates Review provides an understanding of the 
key issues which are important to our indigenous businesses and what they require to 
facilitate their growth.  The key requirements for growth are:
 Information and support services 
 Business Rates support 
 Workforce – recruitment, skills and training, and transport for employees
 Competition – productivity and innovation
 Infrastructure – broadband, roads, parking and utilities
 Premises – ensuring land and premises required are available 

1.4 Attached at Annex 1 is the draft Industrial Estates Action Plan which articulates some of the 
measures that could be employed to tackle these issues.

1.5 In considering what is required to bring forward the development of the major allocations in 
the emerging Local Plan, estates such as Leeming Bar and Dalton have known 
infrastructure constraints which may present a barrier to development if steps are not put in 
place to resolve them. The costs and lead times required for works of this nature to engage 
utility companies etc. would suggest this should be a priority action.

1.6 The Council’s Economic Strategy lists Inward Investment as a key theme. To date the 
approach to inward investment has been reactive and little resource has been allocated to 
this objective. The focus has been in the main to support the growth of the existing 
business base.

1.7 There are several approaches to Inward Investment, however, to have a higher chance of 
success in supporting the Council’s ambitions and objectives it is suggested that a targeted 
approach to strengthening key sectors is appropriate. This enables the district to play to its 
strengths, to be in accord with national and regional strategy and to reduce competition with 
other areas.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



1.8 To assist with delivering the ambition to develop local business productivity and innovation 
to centres of excellence related to key industry clusters, such as advanced manufacturing 
at Stokesley or food manufacturing at Leeming Bar could be established, or the Council 
could seek to attract and develop clusters of businesses from high growth sectors. This 
may give the estates more prominence in terms of attracting funding, inter-business supply 
chain opportunities, alliances with Universities and their ability to attract and recruit skilled 
staff.

1.9 Requirements to be able to move to a proactive approach to inward investment include:
 Reviewing the opportunities for growth and identify key growth sectors.
 Understand the recruitment, skills and training and transport issues for employees to 

support growth at key sites.
 Ensure we have thoroughly thought through and made the right connections related to 

research and development, again to support inward investment growth.
 Be clear of the sites and premises that are available, about the advantages of the sites, 

the land or premise costs, utilities, planning position and connectivity. 
 Undertake activity to ensure a constant supply of appropriate land and premises are 

available for immediate occupation.
 Ensure we have a well-developed business support offer, either internally or 

with/through partners.
 Articulate and promote the districts proposition to potential investors i.e. selling 

Hambleton the place, principally through the Place to Grow website.

1.10 Consideration should be given to the national and regional approach to inward investment. 
The Department for International Trade (DIT) which has the responsibility for inward 
investment at the UK level has a UK first approach. Unless there is a very compelling 
proposition, specific locations are not promoted. This follows through in to the Local 
Enterprise Partnerships work which focuses around the Bio-Economy (Agriculture, Food 
Manufacturing and utilising Biowastes efficiently) as its key sector of strength and promotes 
this within DIT’s sector teams to help win more investment prospects from enquiries to DIT.

2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:   

2.1 Enabling inward investment and delivering action to drive growth supports the Council’s 
priority for Driving Economic Vitality

3.0 RISK ASSESSMENT:

3.1 There is no significant risk associated with the recommendation.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

4.1 At this stage all costs are contained within the existing Economic Development Strategy.

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: 

5.1 There are likely to be legal issues in the future associated with the possible purchase of 
land if this approach is subsequently agreed, but at this stage none.

6.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES

6.1 Equality and Diversity Issues have been considered however there are no issues 
associated with this report.

Page 2



7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:     

7.1 It is recommended that Cabinet approves:-

(a) the Draft Hambleton Industrial Estates Action Plan with a direction to prioritise:

a. the investigation of removing infrastructure constraints

b. the development of ‘A Place to Grow’ web resource to promote the district and 
provide information to assist local business growth;

(b) the approach to establish centres of excellence relating to key industry clusters, 
including: advanced manufacturing at Stokesley and food manufacturing at Leeming 
Bar; and

(c) that an Inward Investment Action Plan be developed and reported to Cabinet.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Background papers: Industrial Estates & Inward Investment 6 September 2016
Hambleton Industrial Estates Review March 2016

Author ref: MH

Contact: Mark Haynes
Business and Economy Officer
Direct Line No : 01609 767056

Inward Investment.docx

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

H
a
m
b
l
e
t
o
n
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
E
s
t
a
t
e
s
 
A
c
t
i
o
n
 
P
l
a
n
 

 

D
r
a
f
t
 
–
 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
1
6
 

 

   
 

Annex

Page 5



 
~
 
2
 
~
 

 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

: 

I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
E
s
t
a
t
e
s
:
 
a
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
o
f
 
K
e
y
 
I
s
s
u
e
s
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
3

 

 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
a
n
 
A
c
t
i
o
n
 
P
l
a
n
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
4

 

 
A
 
P
l
a
c
e
 
t
o
 
G
r
o
w
:
 
I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
5

 

 

B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
R
a
t
e
s
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
6

 

 W
o
r
k
f
o
r
c
e
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
7

 

R
e
c
r
u
i
t
m
e
n
t
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
7

 

S
k
i
l
l
s
 
&
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
7

 

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
8

 

 

C
o
m
p
e
t
i
t
i
o
n
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
9

 

 

I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
1
0

 

B
r
o
a
d
b
a
n
d
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
1
0

 

M
o
b
i
l
e
 
C
o
v
e
r
a
g
e
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
1
0

 

R
o
a
d
s
 
&
 
P
a
r
k
i
n
g
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
1
1

 

U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 .
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
1
2

 

 P
r
e
m
i
s
e
s
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
1
3

 

 

 

Page 6



 
~
 
3
 
~
 

 

In
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
E

s
ta

te
s

: 
a

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

K
e

y
 I

s
s

u
e

s
 

 D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

2
0
1
5
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

a
m

b
le

to
n
’s

 I
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
w

a
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

T
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 i
ss

u
e
s 

a
m

o
n
g
st

 

e
st

a
te

 r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

. 
S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 i
ss

u
e
s 

a
re

 s
u
m

m
a
ri

se
d
 h

e
re

: 

 B
u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

s 
 

- 
  
  

P
e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 a

s 
h
ig

h
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
, 

th
a
t 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

g
e
t 

li
tt

le
 i
n
 r

e
tu

rn
 f

o
r 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 p

a
y
. 

-
 

 B
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 e

x
p
a
n
si

o
n
 w

h
e
n
 f

u
ll
 r

a
te

s 
a
re

 d
e
m

a
n
d
e
d
 o

n
 s

p
e
c
u
la

ti
v
e
 n

e
w

 b
u
il
d
 t

h
a
t 

is
 n

o
t 

fu
ll
y
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

. 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

 
- 

  
  

M
a
n
y
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

st
ru

g
g
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir

 g
ro

w
th

. 

In
d
u
st

ry
 S

k
il
ls

  
- 

  
  

S
im

il
a
rl

y
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

fi
n
d
 i
t 

d
if

fi
c
u
lt

 t
o
 f

in
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 s

k
il
ls

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir

 i
n
d
u
st

ry
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

 
- 

  
  
L
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

w
o
 p

o
in

ts
 a

c
c
e
ss

 t
o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 t

o
 u

p
 s

k
il
l 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s 

p
ro

b
le

m
a
ti

c
. 

C
o
m

p
e
ti

ti
o
n
 

 
- 

  
  

M
a
n
y
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

h
ig

h
li
g
h
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 f

a
c
in

g
 s

te
rn

 c
o
m

p
e
ti

ti
o
n
. 

 

L
a
n
d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s 

 
- 

  
  
L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 w

e
ll
 t

o
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P
la

n
. 

 

-
 

 L
o
w

 a
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

is
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s 
o
f 

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s.

 

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 

 
- 

  
  

S
o
m

e
 e

st
a
te

s 
a
re

 s
ti

ll
 s

tr
u
g
g
li
n
g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

h
ig

h
 c

a
p
a
c
it

y
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti

v
it

y
. 

M
o
b
il
e
 C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 

- 
  
  

C
o
n
si

d
e
ra

b
le

 i
ss

u
e
s 

w
it

h
 m

o
b
il
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti

v
it

y
. 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

  
 

- 
  
  

G
e
tt

in
g
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

c
h
a
ll
e
n
g
in

g
 i
n
 a

 r
u
ra

l 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t.

 

R
o
a
d
s 

a
n
d
 p

a
rk

in
g
  

- 
  
  

M
a
n
y
 e

st
a
te

s 
fa

c
e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

w
it

h
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
a
rk

in
g
 e

sp
e
c
ia

ll
y
 b

y
 H

G
V
s.

  

-
 

O
th

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

w
it

h
 g

ri
tt

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

d
o
p
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
/
o
r 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

Page 7



 
~
 
4
 
~
 

 

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

  

 E
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
p
ic

s 
ra

is
e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 I
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
E
st

a
te

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

re
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 h

e
re

 w
it

h
 a

 s
u
g
g
e
st

e
d
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
a
c
ti

o
n
. 

S
o
m

e
 w

il
l 
re

q
u
ir

e
 m

o
d
e
st

 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti

o
n
s 

th
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 q
u
ic

k
ly

 o
th

e
rs

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
 a

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

p
o
li
c
ie

s 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
. 

A
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

 t
h
e
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 &
 E

c
o
n
o
m

y
 s

e
c
ti

o
n
 i
s 

w
o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
li
c
y
. 

W
h
il
st

 w
o
rk

 i
s 

in
 p

ro
g
re

ss
, 

a
 p

o
li
c
y
 s

te
e
r 

w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s 

to
 r

e
la

te
d
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 

a
s 

In
w

a
rd

 I
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t.

  

 T
h
e
 r

a
te

s 
o
f 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
q
u
e
st

io
n
n
a
ir

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
n
fi

d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 m

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti

o
n
s 

su
g
g
e
st

e
d
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 i
ss

u
e
s 

fl
a
g
g
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

e
st

a
te

s 
w

it
h
 a

 l
o
w

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
n
 i
ss

u
e
s 

su
c
h
 a

s 
in

fr
a
st

ru
c
tu

re
, 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ru
d
e
n
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s 

w
it

h
 m

o
re

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

to
 

v
a
li
d
a
te

 r
e
su

lt
s 

a
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
a
n
y
 a

c
ti

o
n
s 

b
e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
la

te
s 

m
a
in

ly
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
a
ll
e
rt

o
n
 a

n
d
 E

a
si

n
g
w

o
ld

 e
st

a
te

s;
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
se

 o
f 

th
e
 E

a
si

n
g
w

o
ld

 

e
st

a
te

s 
th

e
y
 a

re
 a

t 
th

e
 s

m
a
ll
e
r 

e
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
tr

u
m

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s 
o
f 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 p

ri
v
a
te

ly
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
. 

 

 
 

Page 8



 
~
 
5
 
~
 

 

A
 P

la
c

e
 t

o
 G

ro
w

: 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 
– 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

is
su

e
s 

ra
is

e
d
 b

y
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

c
a
n
 b

e
 a

ss
is

te
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
ss

 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
p
o
st

in
g
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

 A
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 H

a
m

b
le

to
n
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
 ‘

A
 P

la
c
e
 t

o
 G

ro
w

’ 

b
ra

n
d
in

g
 w

a
s 

c
re

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti

o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 w
e
b
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 b

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
si

to
ry

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 t

o
 a

ss
is

t 
lo

c
a
l 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

. 
T
h
e
 b

ra
n
d
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
p
li
n
e
 i
s 

a
ls

o
 a

 v
e
h
ic

le
 f

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti

a
l 
in

w
a
rd

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

m
o
ti

o
n
. 

W
it

h
 t

h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
f 

w
w

w
.h

a
m

b
le

to
n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
n
o
w

 e
x
is

ts
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 ‘
d
a
u
g
h
te

r’
 w

e
b
si

te
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 

b
ra

n
d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 e

x
p
o
rt

, 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 

is
su

e
s,

 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti

o
n
, 

tr
a
in

in
g
, 

sm
a
ll
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

 r
e
li
e
f 

e
tc

. 
L
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 s

u
g
g
e
st

s 
th

is
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

h
a
m

b
e
lt

o
n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 d

o
m

a
in

 b
u
t 

a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 d

o
m

a
in

 m
a
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

sc
o
p
e
 f

o
r 

se
ll
in

g
 H

a
m

b
le

to
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
c
e
 i
f 

it
 i
s 

n
o
t 

te
th

e
re

d
 t

o
 

H
a
m

b
le

to
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il
. 

T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 g

u
id

e
d
 b

y
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
a
m

b
it

io
n
s 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o
f 

in
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

a
m

b
it

io
n
s.

 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

 
-

 
C
o
ll
a
te

 k
e
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 n

e
e
d
s 

 

-
 

R
e
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 P

ro
v
id

e
 l
in

k
s 

to
 a

n
y
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 w
e
b
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

o
r 

c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

(h
o
w

’s
 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

, 
U

K
T
I,

 L
e
ts

 G
ro

w
, 

F
S
B
, 

N
F
U

 e
tc

.)
 

-
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 e
v
e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

ss
is

ta
n
c
e
 o

n
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s.

 T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 b
e
sp

o
k
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

y
 H

D
C
 o

r 

si
g
n
p
o
st

in
g
 t

o
 t

ru
st

e
d
 t

h
ir

d
 e

v
e
n
ts

. 

-
 

If
 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

is
 a

 k
e
y
 f

o
c
u
s 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 t

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
: 

o
 

D
e
ta

il
e
d
 p

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

(l
a
n
d
, 

sk
il
ls

, 
d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s,
 k

e
y
 i
n
d
u
st

ri
e
s 

e
tc

.)
 

o
 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s 

a
v
a
il
a
b
il
it

y
 

o
 

A
n
y
 ‘

o
ff

e
r’

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 o

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 i
n
v
e
st

o
rs

 

o
 

D
e
fi

n
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

p
ro

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 

T
im

e
li
n
e
  

- 
  
 E

st
. 

2
-3

 m
o
n
th

s 
in

it
ia

ll
y
 t

o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 p

lu
s 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 h

a
lf

 d
a
y
 a

 w
e
e
k
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 s

it
e
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
  

-
 

T
e
a
m

 s
e
ss

io
n
(s

) 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 n

e
e
d
s 

a
n
d
 p

o
o
l 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s,

 t
o
 o

u
tl

in
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

p
ro

fi
le

, 
d
e
fi

n
e
 w

e
b
si

te
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 e

tc
. 

 

-
 

W
e
b
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 w

e
b
si

te
 t

e
m

p
la

te
 /

 d
e
si

g
n
 

-
 

B
u
si

n
e
ss

 a
n
d
 E

c
o
n
o
m

y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

/
 t

e
a
m

 t
im

e
 t

o
 p

o
p
u
la

te
 w

e
b
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

-
 

C
o
m

m
s 

te
a
m

, 
E
D

 t
e
a
m

, 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
it

e
 w

h
e
n
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 

-
 

C
o
m

m
s 

te
a
m

 i
n
p
u
t 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 k

e
y
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
a
l 
p
a
g
e
s/

m
e
ss

a
g
e
s 

fo
r 

in
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

fa
c
in

g
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 

Page 9

http://www.hambleton.gov.uk/


 
~
 
6
 
~
 

 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 
–

 a
s 

d
e
v
o
lu

ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
m

e
a
n
 r

a
te

s 
a
re

 r
e
ta

in
e
d
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 t

h
is

 a
lr

e
a
d
y
 s

e
n
si

ti
v
e
 i
ss

u
e
 w

it
h
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

d
. 

A
 l
o
t 

o
f 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

a
lr

e
a
d
y
 f

e
e
l 
th

e
 r

a
te

s 
in

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 a

re
 h

ig
h
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s.

 A
s 

th
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

lo
c
a
ll
y
 a

n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti

o
n
 p

ro
c
e
ss

 m
a
y
 b

e
 u

se
fu

l,
 c

e
rt

a
in

ly
 a

n
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
/
o
r 

A
 P

la
c
e
 t

o
 G

ro
w

 

w
e
b
si

te
. 

If
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
v
e
r 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 c

o
m

e
s 

d
o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
it

 i
s 

li
k
e
ly

 t
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 p

re
ss

u
re

 f
ro

m
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 s

o
m

e
 a

c
ti

o
n
 t

o
 r

e
li
e
v
e
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

fr
o
m

 w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 s

e
e
 a

s 
a
 b

u
rd

e
n
. 

 

O
n
e
 a

re
a
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 m

a
y
 b

e
 w

e
ll
 p

la
c
e
d
 t

o
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h
 i
f 

it
 g

a
in

s 
p
o
w

e
rs

 o
v
e
r 

se
tt

in
g
 o

r 
d
is

c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 o

f 
ra

te
s 

 i
s 

th
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

p
e
c
u
la

ti
v
e
 b

u
il
d
s.

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 b
u
il
d
in

g
 s

p
e
c
u
la

ti
v
e
 u

n
it

s 
o
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 f
a
c
to

ry
 e

x
te

n
si

o
n
s 

a
re

 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 f

u
ll
 r

a
te

s 
fr

o
m

 d
a
y
 1

 i
rr

e
sp

e
c
ti

v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
. 

M
o
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 i
f 

th
is

 p
u
n
it

iv
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 s

o
ft

e
n
e
d
. 

 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

  
-

 
R
e
se

a
rc

h
 o

u
r 

ra
te

s 
a
n
d
 ‘

o
ff

e
r’

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s 

-
 

D
e
fi

n
e
 t

h
e
 a

rg
u
m

e
n
ts

, 
 

-
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 r

a
te

s 
&

 f
in

a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

s,
  

-
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 d

ra
ft

 p
o
li
c
y
, 

 

-
 

W
ri

te
 M

T
 &

 C
a
b
in

e
t 

re
p
o
rt

s 

-
 

A
u
g
m

e
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 w
e
b
si

te
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 i
t 

c
o
v
e
rs

 o
th

e
r 

to
o
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 t
o
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
ir

 c
o
st

s 
e
.g

. 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
p
it

a
l 
A
ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
s 

T
im

e
li
n
e
 –

 r
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

s 
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
, 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s 

&
 B

e
n
e
fi

ts
, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e
. 

 
 

Page 10

https://www.gov.uk/capital-allowances/first-year-allowances


 
~
 
7
 
~
 

 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 –
 r

a
n
k
s 

a
lo

n
g
si

d
e
 i
n
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 a

s 
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n
t 

is
su

e
s 

o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

, 
a
n
 i
ss

u
e
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
se

rv
e
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
sa

ti
o
n
. 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

- 
th

e
 a

b
il
it

y
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 r

e
c
ru

it
 a

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

o
 f

e
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

m
b
it

io
n
s 

is
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
is

su
e
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

la
rg

e
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s.

 A
 r

a
n
g
e
 

o
f 

a
c
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 i
ss

u
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
  

b
e
tt

e
r 

sc
h
o
o
l–

in
d
u
st

ry
 l
in

k
s 

a
n
d
 e

n
su

ri
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 l
o
w

e
r 

sk
il
le

d
 o

r 

e
n
tr

y
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti

o
n
s 

c
a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s 

o
b
v
io

u
s 

li
n
k
s 

to
 L

o
c
a
l 
P
la

n
 p

o
li
c
y
 o

n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
si

n
g
. 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

li
n
k
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 J

o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
s 

m
a
y
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 u

se
fu

l.
 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

  
-

 
E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it

h
 J

o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
s 

– 
u
ti

li
se

 a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 l
a
b
o
u
r 

p
o
o
l 
e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
ly

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

u
p
 

sk
il
li
n
g
/
re

sk
il
li
n
g
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
ss

a
ry

 
-

 
K
e
e
p
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
  

sc
h
o
o
l 
&

 i
n
d
u
st

ry
 l
in

k
s 

– 
d
e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
t 

is
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 g
o
o
d
 

c
a
re

e
r 

w
it

h
in

 H
a
m

b
le

to
n
 

-
 

W
o
rk

 w
it

h
 u

n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s 
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 d

e
g
re

e
 a

p
p
re

n
ti

c
e
sh

ip
s 

-
 

S
h
a
p
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

sp
e
c
ia

ll
y
 o

n
 A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 c

a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

-
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 H
a
m

b
le

to
n
 j

o
b
 s

it
e
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 P

la
c
e
 t

o
 G

ro
w

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
? 

-
 

E
x
te

n
d
 a

p
p
re

n
ti

c
e
 a

n
d
 g

ra
d
u
a
te

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s?

 
-

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

 i
n
 H

D
C
 w

it
h
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s/

sc
h
o
o
ls

 
-

 
In

c
re

a
se

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

d
a
ta

b
a
se

s 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
  

a
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e
s 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 t
w

o
 w

a
y
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
 

 
T

im
e
li
n
e
  

- 
  
 6

 m
o
n
th

s 
– 

3
 m

o
n
th

s 
p
la

n
n
in

g
, 

3
 m

o
n
th

s 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

 R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
: 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
J
C
+
, 

tr
a
in

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

 S
k
il

ls
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g
 –

 a
s 

w
e
ll
 a

s 
st

ru
g
g
li
n
g
 t

o
 f

in
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

st
ru

g
g
le

 t
o
 f

in
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 s

k
il
le

d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

. 
T
h
is

 i
s 

a
t 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

le
v
e
ls

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
ri

a
l 
le

v
e
ls

. 
T
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 r

e
su

lt
s 

in
d
ic

a
te

 a
 c

le
a
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 j

u
st

 a
m

o
n
g
 t

h
e
 

in
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
e
st

a
te

s.
 T

h
is

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 w

id
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 e

st
a
te

s 
a
n
d
 a

 w
id

e
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 a
n
a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s 

m
a
y
 b

e
 

b
e
n
e
fi

c
ia

l 
if

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 w

is
h
e
s 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 H

ig
h
e
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti

o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 p
re

se
n
c
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

 
-

 
E
n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s 
a
n
d
 F

E
 c

o
ll
e
g
e
s 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
ss

 t
o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

n
e
e
d
s 

o
f 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 e
.g

. 
S
h
e
ff

ie
ld

 H
a
ll
a
m

 f
o
r 

F
o
o
d
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g
, 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
T
e
e
ss

id
e
 f

o
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
ri

a
l,

 I
T
 e

tc
. 

 

Page 11



 
~
 
8
 
~
 

 

-
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

rn
sh

ip
s 

a
n
d
 d

e
g
re

e
 a

p
p
re

n
ti

c
e
sh

ip
s 

in
 k

e
y
 s

e
c
to

rs
 

-
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 

th
e
re

 i
s 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 (

e
.g

. 
L
E
P
 G

ro
w

th
 D

e
a
l 
S
k
il
ls

 I
n
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 F

u
n
d
in

g
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 

p
h
y
si

c
a
l 
fa

c
il
it

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 p

e
rh

a
p
s 

sc
h
o
o
l 
le

a
v
e
rs

 t
o
o
. 

 
T

im
e
li
n
e
  

- 
  
 t

im
e
 t

o
 c

o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h
 a

c
a
d
e
m

ic
 c

y
c
le

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
6
, 

e
a
rl

y
 2

0
1
7
 a

n
d
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 f
ro

m
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
7
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

te
rm

s.
 

 R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
, 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s,
 F

E
 c

o
ll
e
g
e
s 

a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 –
 e

v
e
n
 w

h
e
n
 a

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 g

e
tt

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 j

o
b
s 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ll
e
n
g
e
 o

f 

b
e
in

g
 a

 r
u
ra

l 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h
 l
im

it
e
d
 p

u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

W
o
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

 t
o
 t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

th
a
t 

a
 m

a
rk

e
t 

e
x
is

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

st
a
te

s 
to

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

o
r 

a
d
a
p
t 

th
e
ir

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

s 
to

 s
e
rv

e
 e

st
a
te

s 

b
e
tt

e
r.

 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
sn

’t
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 n
e
w

 o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 i
n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s 

li
k
e
 W

h
e
e
ls

 t
o
 W

o
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
. 

C
a
r 

sh
a
re

 

sc
h
e
m

e
s 

o
r 

e
v
e
n
 e

st
a
te

s 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

c
o
ll
a
b
o
ra

ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

p
ti

o
n
s 

to
 e

x
p
lo

re
. 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

 
-

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 p

e
d
e
st

ri
a
n
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

 l
in

k
s 

to
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 s
p
a
rk

s 
a
n
d
 i
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
e
st

a
te

s 
-

 
R
e
se

a
rc

h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 t
o
 s

e
e
 i
f 

a
n
y
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
r 

/
 t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
c
c
e
ss

fu
l 
in

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

ru
ra

l 
in

d
u
st

ri
a
l 
lo

c
a
ti

o
n
s 

-
 

E
x
te

n
si

o
n
 o

f 
W

h
e
e
ls

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 m
o
p
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

a
r 

sc
h
e
m

e
s 

-
 

P
ic

k
u
p
 –

a
p
p
re

n
ti

c
e
  
/
 c

o
ll
e
c
t-

a
-c

o
ll
e
a
g
u
e
 c

a
r 

sh
a
re

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s?

 
-

 
C
o
n
si

d
e
r 

B
ID

’s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 f

u
n
d
s 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

o
r 

to
 s

u
b
si

d
is

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 b

e
tt

e
r 

se
rv

e
 

e
st

a
te

 n
e
e
d
s 

-
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 p

u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n
d
 s

e
e
 i
f 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

s 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

th
a
t 

fi
ts

 w
it

h
 s

h
if

t 
p
a
tt

e
rn

s 
e
tc

. 
 

T
im

e
li
n
e
 

- 
  
 D

e
p
e
n
d
a
n
t 

o
n
 a

c
ti

o
n
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 

 R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

D
e
p
e
n
d
a
n
t 

o
n
 a

c
ti

o
n
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
, 

a
s 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 b

e
st

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s 

 
 

Page 12



 
~
 
9
 
~
 

 

 

C
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 
–

  
a
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

fl
a
g
g
e
d
 c

o
m

p
e
ti

ti
o
n
 a

s 
a
n
 i
ss

u
e
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
so

n
a
te

s 
w

it
h
 a

 f
in

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
a
t 

H
a
m

b
le

to
n
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

w
e
re

 o
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 l
e
ss

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti

v
e
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 g

e
n
e
ra

ll
y
. 

M
e
a
su

re
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 i
n
c
re

a
se

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti

v
it

y
 

a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti

o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 c

o
m

p
e
ti

ti
v
e
n
e
ss

. 
In

c
re

a
se

d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti

v
it

y
 w

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti

a
ll
y
 h

e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i

ss
u
e
s 

a
ro

u
n
d
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

to
o
. 

If
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 u
p
sk

il
le

d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti

v
it

y
, 

g
ro

w
th

 m
a
y
 b

e
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 w
it

h
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

st
a
ff

. 
C
lo

se
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

su
c
h
 a

s 
In

n
o
v
a
te

U
K
 a

n
d
 s

k
il
ls

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
e
sp

e
c
ia

ll
y
 t

h
o
se

 w
it

h
 s

p
e
c
ia

li
sm

 t
h
a
t 

su
it

 o
u
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s,

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r.

 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

 
-

 
W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s 
(I

n
n
o
v
a
te

U
K
, 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s,
 e

tc
.)

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 a

ss
e
ss

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti

v
it

y
 

-
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 w
it

h
 g

e
n
e
ri

c
 (

e
.g

. 
m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g
) 

a
n
d
 i
n
d
u
st

ry
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti

v
it

y
 i
ss

u
e
s.

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 i
so

la
te

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 i
ss

u
e
s.

 
-

 
S
ig

n
p
o
st

in
g
 

-
 

B
u
si

n
e
ss

 t
o
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 
-

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 c

lo
se

r 
li
n
k
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

– 
fa

c
il
it

a
te

 e
v
e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

c
a
n
 l
e
a
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 d

o
, 

th
e
ir

 h
is

to
ry

 a
n
d
 e

v
o
lu

ti
o
n
 e

tc
. 

 
-

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

su
p
p
o
rt

 e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

 
 

T
im

e
li
n
e
  

- 
  
  

tb
c
 

 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
, 

e
v
e
n
ts

/
tr

a
in

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
t,

 k
e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
   

 

Page 13



 
~
 
1
0
 
~
 

 

 In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 
– 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

in
fr

a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 i
ss

u
e
s 

w
e
re

 f
la

g
g
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t

h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

v
a
ri

a
ti

o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 e

st
a
te

s.
  

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 –

 t
h
e
re

 s
o
m

e
 e

st
a
te

s 
th

a
t 

st
il
l 
st

ru
g
g
le

 t
o
 g

e
t 

h
ig

h
 c

a
p
a
c
it

y
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti

v
it

y
. 

T
h
e
y
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 

a
lr

e
a
d
y
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

e
st

a
te

s 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
. 

In
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
6
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

a
 s

tu
d
y
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
in

g
 

is
su

e
s 

w
it

h
 e

st
a
te

s 
w

a
s 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
o
se

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 w

it
h
 p

o
o
r 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti

v
it

y
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

p
o
te

n
ti

a
l 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

to
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti

v
it

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
. 

A
c
ti

o
n
s 

 - 
 

In
v
e
st

ig
a
te

 c
o
st

s 
fr

o
m

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti

v
it

y
 t

o
 e

st
a
te

s 
w

it
h
 i
ss

u
e
s.

 

- 
W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s,

 e
st

a
te

 o
w

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 b

ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 f

in
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

th
e
ir

 n
e
e
d
s 

 

T
im

e
li
n
e
 –

 4
-6

 m
o
n
th

s 
to

 c
o
st

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

so
lu

ti
o
n
s 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

  
st

a
ff

 t
im

e
, 

p
o
te

n
ti

a
ll
y
 c

a
p
it

a
l 
in

v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 

 

M
o
b
il

e
 C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

  
a
s 

g
re

a
t 

a
n
 i
ss

u
e
 a

s 
b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 f

la
g
g
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

s 
re

q
u
ir

in
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

 E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 w

it
h
 m

o
b
il
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 i
f 

it
 i
s 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 c
a
se

 f
o
r 

th
e
m

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
e
st

a
te

s.
 S

o
m

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 t

o
o
 s

m
a
ll
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
is

, 
b
u
t 

la
rg

e
r 

e
st

a
te

s 
w

it
h
 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s 

o
n
 s

it
e
, 

e
sp

e
c
ia

ll
y
 i
f 

th
e
y
 s

it
 n

e
a
r 

o
th

e
r 

se
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

, 
m

a
y
 p

re
se

n
t 

a
n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

v
e
 c

a
se

. 

R
e
se

a
rc

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
r’

s 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

fo
r 

in
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

A
c
ti

o
n
s – 

  
 R

e
se

a
rc

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

fo
r 

in
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

-
 

L
o
b
b
y
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
o
r 

fo
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
f 

p
la

n
n
e
d
. 

 

T
im

e
li
n
e
 –

 t
b
c
 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

  
st

a
ff

 t
im

e
 

Page 14



 
~
 
1
1
 
~
 

 

 R
o
a
d
s 

&
 P

a
rk

in
g
 –

 i
s 

w
e
ll
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s 
a
n
 i
ss

u
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

is
 i
t 

d
if

fi
c
u
lt

 t
o
 r

e
so

lv
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s 

so
 p

re
v
a
le

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

th
a
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 

b
e
 d

if
fi

c
u
lt

 n
o
t 

to
 r

e
-e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
is

 i
ss

u
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

  
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
o
p
ti

o
n
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 b

e
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
lt

 w
it

h
 

 
o
n
 a

n
 e

st
a
te

 b
y
 e

st
a
te

 b
a
si

s.
 H

G
V
 p

a
rk

in
g
 i
s 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
is

su
e
 t

o
o
. 

W
h
e
re

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
  

v
ic

in
it

y
 p

e
rh

a
p
s 

u
si

n
g
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 l
a
n
d
 e

.g
. 

in
 t

h
e
 c

a
se

 o
f 

T
h
ir

sk
 t

h
e
 A

u
c
ti

o
n
 M

a
rt

. 
T
h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s 

o
ff

e
ri

n
g
 g

o
o
d
 f

a
c
il
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

 o
v
e
rn

ig
h
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

t 
n
o
 c

o
st

 o
r 

a
 m

o
d
e
st

 c
o
st

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 m

o
re

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

d
is

-i
n
c
e
n
ti

v
is

in
g
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
a
rk

in
g
  

m
a
y
 h

e
lp

 a
ll
e
v
ia

te
 t

h
e
 i
ss

u
e
. 

D
if

fe
re

n
t 

e
st

a
te

s 
w

il
l 
n
o
 d

o
u
b
t 

re
q
u
ir

e
 b

e
sp

o
k
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

 

 A
c
ti

o
n
s:

 
-

 
R
e
se

a
rc

h
 e

st
a
te

 p
a
rk

in
g
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s 

in
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s 

-
 

E
x
a
m

in
e
 i
f 

th
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 o

p
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
li
ty

 

-
 

A
ss

e
ss

 p
a
rk

in
g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti

o
n
s 

w
h
e
re

 H
G

V
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

-
 

V
e
ri

fy
 o

n
 e

st
a
te

s 
w

it
h
 i
ss

u
e
s 

if
 i
t 

is
 a

 g
e
n
e
ri

c
 i
ss

u
e
 o

r 
if

 i
t 

is
 c

a
u
se

d
 b

y
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

-
 

In
p
u
t 

to
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
li
c
y
, 

se
e
 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 a
ll
o
c
a
ti

o
n
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

/
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it

y
 

fo
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

-
 

T
ri

a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 

p
a
rk

in
g
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 B

ID
 o

n
 e

st
a
te

s 
w

h
e
re

 g
re

a
te

st
 i
ss

u
e
s 

fa
c
e
d
 

T
im

e
li
n
e
 

- 
  
  
R
e
se

a
rc

h
 2

-3
 m

o
n
th

s,
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti

n
g
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s 

– 
tb

c
 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

  
O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
, 

re
m

a
in

d
e
r 

tb
c
 

     

Page 15



 
~
 
1
2
 
~
 

 

U
ti

li
ti

e
s 

– 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il
 o

n
 a

n
 e

st
a
te

 b
y
 e

st
a
te

 b
a
si

s 
a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

a
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

ti
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s 

c
o
n
si

d
e
ri

n
g
. 

T
h
e
 t

im
e
 s

p
a
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
tc

h
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P
la

n
 a

n
d
 e

st
a
te

s 
u
ti

li
ti

e
s 

c
a
p
a
c
it

y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

g
ro

w
th

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 

o
v
e
r 

th
is

 p
e
ri

o
d
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
. 

U
ti

li
ti

e
s 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
st

ly
, 

ti
m

e
 c

o
n
su

m
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

le
a
d
 t

im
e
s 

to
 r

e
so

lv
e
 

so
 n

e
e
d
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 f
o
c
u
s 

a
n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
 g

ro
w

th
 r

e
st

ra
in

t.
 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

  
-

 
R
e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 d

e
ta

il
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
e
st

a
te

 r
e
tu

rn
s 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

n
y
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 

n
e
e
d
 

-
 

R
e
v
is

it
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
e
st

a
te

s 
in

fr
a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
 b

ri
e
f 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 I
a
n
  

-
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 

re
v
ie

w
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
ll
y
 o

r 
if

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 

su
p
p
o
rt

 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 

-
 

L
in

k
 i
n
to

 L
o
c
a
l 
P
la

n
 

T
im

e
li
n
e
  

- 
  
 t

b
c
 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

 t
b
c
  
  

Page 16



 
~
 
1
3
 
~
 

 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 
–

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
e
st

a
te

s 
su

rv
e
y
 d

e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

a
m

b
it

io
n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

to
 g

ro
w

. 
M

a
n
y
 a

re
 b

a
c
k
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
is

 

a
m

b
it

io
n
 b

y
 s

e
c
u
ri

n
g
 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 f

a
c
il
it

a
te

 t
h
e
ir

 g
ro

w
th

. 
T
h
e
re

 a
re

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 t
h
a
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 l
a
n
d
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

if
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
th

e
ir

 g
ro

w
th

 a
sp

ir
a
ti

o
n
s.

 

It
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 b

e
 b

o
rn

e
 i
n
 m

in
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

a
t 

b
e
st

 o
n
ly

 r
e
p
re

se
n
t 

a
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 i
n
d
u
st

ri
a
l 
e
st

a
te

 r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

n
ly

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 a

 5
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
. 

T
o
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti

o
n
s 

in
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

th
e
 g

ro
w

th
 

p
o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
a
 2

0
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
. 

C
o
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 p

re
d
ic

ti
o
n
s 

a
ri

si
n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P
la

n
. 

T
h
is

 l
o
o
k
s 

to
 b

e
 a

t 
o
d
d
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

sp
ir

a
ti

o
n
s 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s.

  

A
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
c
o
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P
la

n
 t

o
 a

m
b
it

io
n
s 

fo
r 

in
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t.

 I
f 

H
a
m

b
le

to
n
 i
s 

to
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 

a
b
il
it

y
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

in
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

it
 w

il
l 
n
e
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 t

y
p
e
s 

o
f 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 i
t 

h
o
p
e
s 

to
 a

tt
ra

c
t.

 T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 r
a
n
g
e
 f

ro
m

 m
e
re

ly
 a

ll
o
c
a
ti

n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
a
n
d
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

o
 

b
u
y
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

re
sa

le
 o

r 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 w

o
rk

sp
a
c
e
 o

r 
in

d
u
st

ri
a
l 
u
n
it

s 
su

it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

se
c
to

rs
. 

P
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti

n
g
 n

e
e
d
s 

fo
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 e

n
su

ri
n
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
ll
o
c
a
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 m
a
d
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
, 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 w

h
a
t 

p
ri

v
a
te

 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
s 

a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

o
 t

o
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h
 g

ro
w

th
 a

s 
w

e
ll
 a

s 
to

 b
e
 a

w
a
re

 

o
f 

th
e
 o

ff
e
r 

in
 o

th
e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
. 

 

It
 w

il
l 
b
e
 n

e
c
e
ss

a
ry

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
h
a
t 

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s 

a
re

 a
lr

e
a
d
y
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

 A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

re
g
is

te
r,

 h
o
w

 i
t 

is
 u

se
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
te

d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
v
is

a
b
le

. 

A
c
ti

o
n
s:

 
-

 
F
e
e
d
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

su
rv

e
y
 i
n
to

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
li
c
y
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

-
 

E
st

a
b
li
sh

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
n
d
ig

e
n
o
u
s 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

p
la

n
 p

e
ri

o
d
 

-
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
s 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 o

n
 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
d
 t

h
is

 i
n
to

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
li
c
y
 

-
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 u

se
, 

c
o
n
te

n
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g
 o

f 
L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

-
 

E
n
su

re
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
ro

m
in

e
n
c
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 P

la
c
e
 t

o
 G

ro
w

 w
e
b
si

te
 

T
im

e
li
n
e
  

- 
  
 L

o
c
a
l 
P
la

n
, 

 
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 –

 t
b
c
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report To: Cabinet
1 November 2016

Subject: NORTHALLERTON BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Northallerton Wards
Portfolio Holder for Economic Development and Finance: Councillor P R Wilkinson 

1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:    

1.1 As Members are aware proposals for a Northallerton Business Improvement District (BID) 
have been brought forward.  BID’s are a means of further developing vibrant market towns, 
commercial districts and tourism zones.  To accomplish this a local mechanism is used 
whereby non-domestic ratepayers occupying local business premises pay an extra levy (in 
this case 1.5% for those hereditaments with a rateable value  of £10,000 and above) on top 
of their annual business rates for a fixed period of five years, i.e.  from 3 April 2017 to 
March 2022.  This additional funding is used by the BID company to deliver its business 
plan for the area.  

1.2 BID’s are governed by relevant legislation, in particular the Business Improvement District 
Regulations 2004 (as amended).  These Regulations allow local businesses to set up a BID 
provided that (1) 51% of business ratepayers in the area vote in favour; and (2) the “Yes” 
votes represent more than 50% of the rateable value in the proposed area.  The vote for a 
BID is carried out by secret postal ballot which is organised by Hambleton District Council.  
Eligibility to vote is based on one vote per eligible business premise’s located within the 
defined BID area.  

1.3 The District Council has three rateable business premises within the BID area, namely the 
Applegarth Car Park, Crosby Road Car Park and Northallerton Market.  The Northallerton 
Prison Site has a zero rateable value as it is unoccupied.  The District Council therefore has 
a say in whether or not the BID should be approved and this equates to three votes for the 
three respective business premises.  Postal ballot votes were sent out to those eligible to 
vote on 13 October 2016 for return by no later than 5.00pm on 17 November 2016.  The 
purpose of this report is to seek Cabinet’s approval to vote “Yes” to the BID District 
proposal.       

2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:   

2.1 The BID District proposal links to the Council’s priority of driving economic vitality and the 
aim of improving market town vitality and viability.  

3.0 RISK ASSESSMENT: 

3.1 There are no significant risks associated with the recommendation.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

4.1 The tables below set out the current rateable value for the Council’s respective business 
premises, and the anticipated figures for 2017/2018, together with the increased rateable 
values taking into account the additional 1.5% levy.  Members will see this represents a 
very modest increase.  

Page 19

Agenda Item 4



Rateble Values used in 2016/17 RV 1.5% Levy
Applegarth Car Park 62,500 937.50
Lascelles Lane (Crosby Road) Car Park 21,250 318.75
Northallerton Market (Market Tolls) 44,000 660.00
TOTAL 127,750 1,916.25

Rateble Values used in 2017/18* RV 1.5% Levy
Applegarth Car Park 100,000 1,500.00
Lascelles Lane (Crosby Road) Car Park 36,000 540.00
Northallerton Market (Market Tolls) 35,000 525.00
TOTAL 171,000 2,565.00

*Rateable Values taken from the Draft List of Revaluations to be used in 2017/18

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: 

5.1 The District Council is legally required to carry out the BID ballot on behalf of the BID 
consortium.  

6.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES

6.1 Equality and Diversity issues have been considered and there are no issues arising from 
this report.

7.0 HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES

7.1 Health and Safety issues have been considered and there are no issues arising from this 
report.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION:

8.1 It is recommended that Cabinet agrees the BID proposal and authorises the Chief 
Executive to vote “Yes” in the upcoming postal ballot.   

JUSTIN IVES

Background papers: NONE 

Author ref: GN

Contact: Gary Nelson
Head of Legal and Information
01609 767012

Northallerton Bid District.docx

Page 20



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report To: Cabinet
1 November 2016

Subject: TRANSFER OF 23-25 KIRKGATE, THIRSK TO WORLD OF JAMES HERRIOT LTD

All Ward(s)
Portfolio Holder for Economic Development & Finance: Councillor P R Wilkinson 

1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:    

1.1 This report provides background to the proposed transfer of the Council assets of 
23-25 Kirkgate, Thirsk, the former surgery of author Alf White which now houses the World of 
James Herriot attraction to the World of James Herriot Ltd. The issues that Members will 
need to consider in order that an informed decision on the transfer can be made are set out 
below.

1.2 Two earlier Cabinet reports need to be referenced, they being a report on 21st February 2012 
on the Proposed Transfer of the World of James Herriot and a report on 3rd September 2013 
on the Disposal of Surplus Land and Buildings. 

1.3 The World of James Herriot opened in 1999 following a £1.4 million investment in 
23-25 Kirkgate, No 23 being the former veterinary practice of Alf Wight. This investment 
comprised of contributions from public and private sources. As well as being an attraction 
relating to the life and works of Alf Wight, the buildings house a museum of veterinary 
medicine. Both elements of the attraction have benefitted from donations of artefacts which 
have been utilised to develop the exhibitions and displays.

1.4 Between 2010 and 2012 the Council undertook a process of review of the ongoing operation 
of the attraction. Commercial operators were invited to tender for the operation of the 
museum but no satisfactory proposals were received. Consideration was given to 
establishing a charitable trust but this route offered no significant benefit to the Council or the 
attraction.

1.5 Following a proposal put forward by the Herriot Country Tourism Group, which was to 
establish the operation of the attraction on a commercial footing and allow the Council to 
make a long term revenue saving, the Council agreed to the transfer of the activities of the 
attraction to The World of James Herriot Ltd. The Council also agreed to a 20 year lease of 
23-25 Kirkgate at a peppercorn rent. A separate agreement was drawn up pertaining to the 
attraction and museum artefacts.

1.6 Under the operation of the World of James Herriot Ltd. the decline in visitor numbers has 
been reversed. As visitor numbers are increasing so is the recognition of the attraction which 
was named as Visit England’s Small Visitor Attraction of the Year in 2015. 

1.7 To mark what would have been the centenary birthday of Alf Wight a proposal has been 
made to transfer the property to the World of James Herriot Ltd. as an asset of community 
benefit. 

1.8 The World of James Herriot Ltd. is a not for profit Limited company, surpluses are used to 
further the company’s objectives and activities.

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



1.9 Transfer of the freehold to a not for profit limited company is likely to give the World of James 
Herriot Ltd. better access to grant assistance for the further development of the attraction 
and promotion of the district.

1.10 Prior Cabinet reports have considered the disposal of the asset and have concluded it is in 
the economic interests of the local community, though this was on the assumption that the 
activities of the operation of a visitor attraction in the premises are maintained.

1.11    As the property is leased, and as the Council is unlikely to try to realise the value of the asset 
whilst it is operating as a visitor attraction and contributing to the local economy, it has limited 
practical value to the Council. Whilst the Council owns the asset under the terms of the 
current lease it is responsible for structural maintenance and is therefore a financial liability 
to the Council. Whilst the 3rd September 2013 Cabinet paper on the Disposal of Surplus 
Land and Buildings advocated keeping the asset stating it had a value, it did not articulate 
that the asset could not be easily realised due to the long term lease to The World of James 
Herriot Ltd. Other than this the transfer of the asset is in general accordance with the 
principles in this Cabinet paper of seeking to dispose of assets that would have on ongoing 
liability to the Council.

1.12    A valuation from 2013 states the value of the properties as £491,000.

2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:   

2.1 The continued success of the attraction, its role in promoting the district and attracting 
domestic and international visitors to the district supports the Council’s priority of driving 
economic vitality.

3.0 RISK ASSESSMENT: 

3.1 There is no significant risk associated with the recommendation.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

4.1 The current lease with the World of James Herriot Ltd. leaves the Council with responsibility 
for the structure maintenance of the property and therefore long term financial implications in 
the upkeep of the buildings. The transfer of the assets to the World of James Herriot Ltd. 
would relieve the Council of this responsibility and its financial obligations.

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: 

5.1 The freehold title for 23-25 Kirkgate will be transferred to the World of James Herriot Ltd. 
subject to any encumbrances.

5.2 The current legal agreement relating to the attraction and museum artefacts will be reviewed 
to ensure it is still appropriate and safeguards items owned or donated to the Council.

5.3 The transfer will need to be made with conditions that would see the asset returned to the 
Council should changes of use that are not of benefit to the community be proposed. The 
uses that the Council is prepared to allow, that would be considered to be of benefit to the 
community will need to be defined and stated in a manner that is legally enforceable prior to 
the transfer being agreed. It is recommended that the Council applies conditions that 
maintain the use of the properties as a visitor attraction to ensure they continue to provide an 
economic and community benefit.

Page 22



5.4 The Council will be disposing of an asset at less than market value. Government consent for 
disposals of this nature are allowed if the asset value is less than £2m provided the Council 
is satisfied that the disposal is in the social, environmental or economic interests of the 
community.  The Cabinet decision in respect of the report of 21 February 2012 where, 
because the 20-year lease was in effect transferring the asset, stated the Council was 
satisfied that the economic viability of the World of James Herriot was sufficient benefit to 
justify the transfer of the asset. The wider benefit to the economy, to the local shops, 
accommodation providers, hostelries, cafés etc. from the attractions visitors was not stated 
but should also be taken in to consideration. The later Cabinet report of 3rd September 2013 
did recommend retaining the asset but did not take account of the earlier Cabinet decision.

 
6.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES:

6.1 Equality and Diversity Issues and have been considered however there are no issues 
associated with this report.

7.0 HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES:

7.1 An Asbestos Survey has highlighted instances of asbestos within the properties. A series of 
recommendations were proposed for the management of the materials found to contain 
asbestos. Five of the six instances of asbestos were deemed to be low risk, one instance 
medium risk. The main recommendation was to undertake periodic inspection of materials to 
ensure they are not degrading and becoming a higher risk. One instance of asbestos was 
recommended for removal. It is considered that in transferring the property the Council would 
not be transferring a health and safety risk or an onerous financial liability.

8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:

8.1 It is recommended that:-

(1) Cabinet agrees to the transfer of the title of 23-25 Kirkgate, Thirsk to the World of James 
Herriot Ltd. on condition that it continues to be utilised as a visitor attraction; and

(2) legal agreements relating to the artefacts utilised by the attraction and museum are 
reviewed to ensure they are appropriately safeguarded under the new arrangements.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Background papers: Proposed Transfer of the World of James Herriot 21 February 2012
Disposal of Surplus Land and Buildings 3 September 2013

Author ref: MHaynes

Contact: Mark Haynes
Business & Economy
Direct Line No: 01609 767056

Transfer of the Herriot Centre.docx

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Inward Investment
	Enc. 1 for Inward Investment

	4 Northallerton Business Improvement District
	5 Transfer of the Herriot Centre
	7 Staffing Issues



